Gentet, Matthias

From: Gentet, Matthias

Sent: 16 January 2019 15:01

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: FW: *** URGENT *** Your application reference: 2018/1968/P - Barge on Regent's

Canal - Clarifications for Members' Briefing

Importance: High

From: Irene Mitchell <irene.mitchell@primrosehill.camden.sch.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2019 13:08

To: Gentet, Matthias <Matthias.Gentet@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Primrose Hill Head <head@primrosehill.camden.sch.uk>

Subject: RE: *** URGENT *** Your application reference: 2018/1968/P - Barge on Regent's Canal - Clarifications for
Members' Briefing

Importance: High

Good afternoon Matthias

Please see my responses below:

The exact hours of use:

Monday — Friday: 8:45am — 3:15pm (these hours will extend to 6pm if there is an after school activity taking place)
Saturday — Only for special events, e.g. annual Sumer Fair — 12noon — 6pm

Sunday and Bank Holidays — No plans to use this space on these days at all.

Birthday parties would take place during the day in school holiday time and would not go on beyond 6pm during
term time.

Confirm the predominate school hours i.e. the hours of the school + after hours school club. This is also in relation to
the conditioning (restriction) of the use in the school hours identified to educational use only.

School hours are 8:45am —3:15pm

After school activities would begin from 3:30pm or 4pm and would end at 6pm

Please be also aware that a condition stating ‘no amplified music shall be played at any time’ is to be added to the
decision.

This is fine, any music played (for parties or as part of a reward event for the children) will be inside the barge and
played at a level that is well within the noise pollution boundaries.

All the best

Irene Mitchell

School Business Manager

Primrose Hill Primary School

Email: Irene.mitchell@primrosehill.camden.sch.uk
Phone: 020 7722 8500
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